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From: Michael Dwan Comes v. Microsoft
: Thursday, February D4, 1999 8:10 PM

o ~ Chris Ko (LCA); Tim McGrath (OEM); Ralph Husksy (LCA)

Cc: Steven Roseta

Subject: FW: IMG PGL: August 98

Find the attached PGLs .xis at the end of this mail ... the additiona! string is background data for Tim.

Since the attached PGL we have also deleted additional items in line with the termination of third party licenses. These
are:

Nickelodeon 3D Movie Maker; termination of third party Ilcenso _

Rabbit Ears: PJ's Reading Adventures; termination of third party license.

Rabbit Ears: Leopard v1.x; termination of third party license. . )

OutWars; only one OEM deal to date wiw which is set to end Jenuary. SKU has jeva issue but will not be re-
released. .

e Oceans and Dangerous Creatures were also removed due to termination of third party license.

On all of the above ... we will allow existing licenses to ship through to expiration but no.new licenses should be
created.

Additionally we have agreed a new PGL pre publication review process.

_

RE: PGL Process

—-QOriginal Message-—

From: Michae! Dwan

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 1998 9:41 PM
TJo: Pete Peter

Ce: Steven Roseta: Kurt Kolb

Subject: RE: IMG PGL: August 98

Thanks Pete. | have answered you questions below. I'm available to discuss in person if you require additional info or
ciarification..

——Original Message-—

From Pete Peter

Sent: Wednesday. August 26. 1998 3:.41 PM
To: Michael Dwan; Kurt Kolb

Cc: Steven Roseta.

Sujdject: RE: IMG PGL: Augus! 98

My comments:

1)y Fighter Ace & Zone internet property with playtime you state [below) requires 200K and up to license but the PGL has
entries in the 100K and up columns. We still need to review and approve the licensing exhibit for this when it's ready.
During review let's think now about what other items are going to get dragged down into the space that subsidizes low
margin PCs and whether it makes sense to do it.

[Michael Dwan] Yes you are correct pis delete the 100k entry and we will restrict this to over 200k volumes. | had worked
with SallyN on the exhibit before my vacation so let me know if more work needed to finalize. The other online property is
Encarta oniine but | did not add this to the PGL at this time as | don't want to popularize it beyond PB/NEC until we leam
from our experience there.

2) Money 99 reduced footprint | don't see a footnote requirement for recovery CD option. Since the CD is absent there
should be a requirement for this to be present on ihe recovery CD.

[Michael Dwan] Good point we should add this requirement do you want me to cover with SallyN in the APs and a foot
note in the PGL also ?

3) Allitems with DVD media should require a backup media be shipped. | don't think we have resolved compietely the
issue of DVD as a recovery media type and the implications of having lilles live on a DVD recovery media when they are
[possibly) engineered to be present in the drive in order to execute.

[Michael Dwan] Eorthe DVDs offered by IMG on the PGL these will only be available to OEM with the DVD ... so
recovery media is present.

4) The issue you state below of equating Works royalty with the Encarta royalty seems to suggest we need to raise the
Works royalty. Kurt needs to comment on the history you mention.

[Michael Dwan] We can approach this is two ways either increase the price of Encarta or decrease Works either way we
believe they should align at higher volumes and this is what we discussed with Kurt previously.

g)G\LNm you write a summary of the changes that merit highlighting so they can accompany the announcement of the latest
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[Michae) Dwan) Here is the mail } sent garlier for the announcement ... i this OK?

OEM Covwrnucsthons
Bulean: ).
ot Wodmﬂ?a;? "August 19, 1998 7:46 PM
: Kurt Koib
é?:': Steven Roseta: Michael Dwan; Pete Peter
Subject: IMG PGL: August 86
importancs: High

Kurt, here is a copy a new revised IMG PGL for your approval. Hopefully we can get this published by September 1st.
Thanks, M.

Notes:

As an audit trail (we iearned from your advice last year!) PGL entries are coior coded as follows:
Red = Revised

Blue = New

Black = Unchanged
Stikethrough = Deleted

. We also left a codes in the left column to assist your sort of the color codes (Unchanged, Revised, Deleted, New).

Formatting: we have inserted an additional column for OEM release dete and we have added additional information on NT
compatibiﬁty to the platform column as we were receiving many queries from SEs and AMs. We aiso request that our new
easy to read header formats are retained for publication. :

Notable changes:
* Additions of Graphics category to IMG (previously DAD owned): Picture It!, Greetings
» Encaria Encyclopedia: substantially reduced royalties at 25k and 10k volumes, this is good for intemational in
particular.
* Greetings & Picture It!: substantial royalty reductions and added UK English edition. Picture it! Express is also now
available.
» Games: Price reductions on Age of Empires, CART, Monster Truck 1.
¢ New Products:
- Games: Combat Flight Sim, MotoCross Madness 3D, Urban Assault, QutWars,
Ciose Combat 3, Pinball Arcade, Revenge of Arcade
- Mapping: MapPoint, ,
- Personal Finance: TaxSaver
- Reference: Encarla Africanna
- DreamWorks: Small Soldiers: Squad Commander (an OEM exclusive!)
- Kids: My Personal Tutor 1st & 2nd grade
- Graphics: Home Publishing.

» New Versions: Auto Route Express, Money, Encarta Virtual Globe/World Atias, Bookshelf, Golf, Monster Truck
Madness, Greetings, Picture It, Expedia Sireets and Trips 2000.

Intemnet Properties: Fighter Ace and Zone dlients with Free time (only offered at 200k units and up).
DVD skus for OEM: Graphics Studio Home Publishing, Kids super combo, Close Combat 1-3 Series, Encarta.
International: reduced pricing of Japanese language liles, they are now in line with other intemational versions.

Deletions: Flight Sim v6.0, Golf 2.0 and 3.0, Kids Plus Pack. My Personal Tutor Pre School to First Grade, AutoMap
Streets & Trip Planner v5.0, AutoRoute Express Europe & GB v5.0, Encarta World Atlas v3.0.

I for i -

» Encarta: in preparing this PGL we reviewed the DAD PGL and found that Works is priced sbove Encarta at the
50k -500k volumes. As you recall we previously agreed to align Encarts and Works pricing at these volumes.
However we heard from Edmcc that you'd approved his new increased price PGL for Works. We suggest
aligning the Works pricing with our Encarta price at these levels.

Attached Current and New IMG PGLs.
oLD NEW
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Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 1999 8:56 PM
'I’o:l Tim McGrath (OEhaﬂr)y

Ce: Pete Peter; Sally Nguyen; Amy Acher (LCA)
Subject: RE: PGL Process

Totally agree with your points below Tim. | will need your assistance though to cover the lega -
When implemented this process will be better for everyone.

Origing! M .
From: ne Tim McGrath (OEM)

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 1980 11:02 AM
TJo: i Dwan

Ce: Pete Poler; Nguyen; Amy Acher (LCA): Tim McGrath {OEM)
s:b}oct PGL Pmus?w

Hi Michael,

We have come up with  small process that we hope will lead to aligning the PGLS data to the license Exhibit C's.
The resuit shouldpbe that many of the issues we currently find sfter, or during an attempt to publish your PGL will be
caught proactively. and prevent delays, or intervention after they blow up.

Why? - Sync PGL with Exhibits - constant data scrub
Ensure names/versions/ianguages align !
Ensure ongoing focus on new/changing products that are getting added/need removal
Ensure legal exposure minimized/r ized )
Ensure we don't set incorrect product availability expectations
Ensure universal awareness of potential issues within impacted groups

Process:

1. Remove product availability columns from PGL and instead add pointerfing to OEM Product Ops product release
site.

We are maintaining two sets of what should be identical data, but the PGL is often less accurate due to infrequent
updates.

Product Ops updates their schedules on a weekly basis, by language, by print & software components.

2. Product name field should be populated using the lepal item name cut and pasted from the exhibits.
This would prevent much of current confusion. Future products can be notatated with a 'pending’, or ‘proposed’.

3. PGL should be sent to Amy (or legal designee) and myself for comment/recommendations/sense check for review
before it's sent to Pete.

b As much lead time as possible would be appreciated. 2-3 days before you would normally present to Pete should
e minimum.

4. Amy and | should be .cc’d on the PGLs presentation to Pete.
Last chance for us to pass along our comments and summaries of ouistanding issues to him before publishing.

) recot%n e this is going lo take some effort for the 1st or 2nd pass, but it should make things progress much
smoother.

Please let me know if you have 8ny questions/comments or tweaks you want to make to the process.

Thanks,
Tim
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e——
From: Michael Dwan

Sm't'; Thursday, August 20, 1938 10:18 PM

TJo: Pete Peter

Cc: Steven Roseta; Michael Dwan

Subject: OEM Communications Bulletin: IMG PGL Updated
importance: High

A new Interactive Media Group PGL has been published with significant revisions:

o ¢ o o

Encarta Encyclopedia: hes substantially reduced royalties at 25k and 10k volumes.
Graphics category has been added. Previously DAD owned: Picture i, Greetings.
Greetings & Picture It!: substantial royalty reductions and added UK English edition. Picture It! Express is aiso now
available. '
Games: Price reductions on Age of Empires, CART, Monster Truck 1.
New Products Added:
- Games: Combat Flight Sim, MotoCross Madness 3D, Urban Assault, OutWers,
Close Combat 3, Pinball Arcade, Revenge of Arcade.
- Mapping: MapPoint, . .
- Personal Finance: TaxSaver )
- Reference: Encarta Africana
- DreamWorks: Small Soldiers: Squad Commander (an OEM exclusive!)
- Kids: My Personal Tutor 1st & 2nd grade
- Graphics: Home Publishing.
New Versions: Auto Route Express, Money, Encarta Virtual Globe/World Atias, Bookshelf, Golf, Monster Truck
Madness, Greetings, Picture it, Expedia Streets and Trips 2000,
Internet Properties: Fighter Ace and Zone clients with online time (only offered in NA at 200k units and up).
DVD skus added: Graphics Studio Home Publishing, Kids super combo, Close Combat 1-3 Series, Encarta.
International: reduced pricing of Japanese language tiles, they are now in line with other international versions.
Deletions: Flight Sim v6.0, Golf 2.0 and 3.0, Kids Plus Pack, My Personal Tutor Pre School to First Grade, AutoMap
Streets & Trip Planner v5.0, AutoRoute Express Europe & GB v5.0, Encaria World Atias v3.0.

Account Managers should cease using previous versions of the IMG PGL at this time.
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Senerst-Nojes

and Licensing Notes for all Applications

Celis with a red triangle id the upper right carner bave a comment anached 1o that cell. To )
view the comment, hold the mouse cursor over that cell and the comment appesrs. mix 1

Cells with the ward “mix” in them have muhiple pieces of dats within the &_:ell. “Mix" is . _
used when multiple languages are represented in the same row, but have different information for this

specific cell. It could be for different “Estimated Swreet Prices™, different “Media” types, etc.

» Royalty amounts are expressed in US S Dollars

o Pricing is based on » one year volume agreement

o Pricing is “per-system” only. Prices herein are for Microsoft application products shipped. in
combination with an OEM's defined PC systems on 2 per-system basis. A Pet.-mtem agreement is a
Jicense in which all units of a particular OEM model name and/or oumber are licensed an.d a royalty is
duc for the MS product whenever that particulsr model is shipped. If your OEM would like to license
MS applications on a per-copy basis, then the price, terms and conditions are the same as those offered to
software distributors.

o Distribution rights are licensed on a regional basis. Other than Works for Windows, applications
licenses are restriced to LOCAL distribution only. Licenses requiring international distribution require
OEM Director approval from each of the afiected regions.

o Applications preducts are licensed separ ately from Systems preducts.
Application products and systems products camnot be "linked” to one another in any way (e.g., requiring
an OEM to license one type of product in arder to get a different product; offering discounts on one type
of product if a customer licenses another type of product).

e Applications may not be licensed to OEMs that are known fo be unbundiers.

Applications licenses may not be offered 10 OEMs with a history of unbundling for 3 minimum of twelve
months and requite OEM director approval. Licenses may not be offered to OEMs that are under
investigation for unbundling until the investigation is complete.

e« VP OEM approva) is required before quoting prices below this guideline or on unit
commitments over 100K /yr.

» Royalties shown require that Applications distributed by OEM customers sre pre-instalied on the
“Customer System™ hard drive. Multimedia Titles include 2 small program which should be pre-
installed on the Customer System hard disk permitting immediate use by the end user without setup.

o+ Royalties shown require the OEM to provide end user product support.

o Applications not listed on this price guideline are not currently available for licensing through the
OEM channel.

Additional Notes for Consumer Applications

o Many consumer applications carry 3rd party rovalties. Do not quote below PGL levels without
approval from Consumer Division Marketing.

. Roplnes shown for Consumer Applications require the OEM 1o pre-install the products as well as to ship
media for the products, which must be shipped in the same box as the end user PC system.

o+ Pricing for Consumer Applications assumes the OEM will: (i) place MS product box shots and/or screen
shots in point of purchase matenials, print advertising, packaging. and marketing coliatera).

improper distribution of these Guidslines constitutes grounds for termination of employment.
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, MICROSOFT CONFIDENTIAL
IMPORTANT NOTE:

As of the date this PGL was
revised, Encarta and Bookshelf
cannot be imported, distributed
or sold in the People's Republic
of China. In addition, your
customers should be advised
that certain software products
may be subject to PRC
regulations governing
"electronic publications.” For
further information, including a
current list of Microsoft
software products that cannot
be distributed to the PRC, or
which may be subject to
additional regulations, contact
Curtis Hom (LCA).

Genersl Notes

improper distribution of these Guidelines constitutes grounds for termination of employment.
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